# **Yorkton Central School SCC Meeting Minutes**

# June 4th, 2019

# **Attendees:**

Nicole Pohl, Shaune Beatty, Polly-Ann Rowe, Baydon Rowe, Tim Bomboir, Deryk Wyatt, Raquel Weinmaster, Oriahna Rhies, Sandra Diduck, Janelle Prybylski, Florence Stachura, Nicole Ardell

**Regrets**: Richelle MacDonald

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Nicole Ardell

# **Old Business:**

Gourmet Hot Dog Lunch

- Looking to be a good fundraiser for us approximately \$1500!
- Event will take place over an extended lunch hour to accommodate for the fire fighters coming to the school and for the water fight. Kids can play and then eat or eat and then play.
- Forms will be like tickets and given to the youngest in the family.
- Volunteers are needed to man the condiments. Mark will be bringing people to help with the cooking.

# Playground

- Removal of old playground should take place the week of August 12<sup>th</sup>. This will include the concrete.
- Previously we had some interest in purchasing the old playground, however this would have to be offered to the public through the division. Likely it will just be taken to the dump. We will have to pay for the disposal at the dump.
- Drainage for the new playground will have to be arranged by GSSD (between Aug 12-21st), but paid for by us. Justin and division will have to confer about it.
- We will need 2 volunteers on the 21st for receiving playground. Plan was discussed to store the playground in the courtyard near the bike racks for the night.
- For set up day we will need 20-25 volunteers. Mr. Beatty will send out a message over the phone to recruit volunteers. We also discussed enlisting some YRHS students to help out with service hours.
- We will provide lunch and refreshments.
- We need clear instructions from Justin in terms of itinerary and what we need to have prepped.
- Two bobcats would be beneficial but we would need to operators Deryk can be the second operator if we are able to get two bobcats.

# **New Business:**

Regional Symposium – will be June 17th @ 7pm.

#### Defibrillator

- A group order is going in for defibrillators for schools in the division, so if we would like one, we should order now. Deadline is end of July. Discussion was held about whether we think we need one at Yorkdale.
- Mr. Beatty is going to discuss with other principals and see what the general consensus is. Nicole A. is going to investigate whether businesses in the area have been getting defibrillators for free from the Health Region.

# Year End BBQ

- Changed from last day of school to June 21st, as Calder school would be able to join us on the 21st. Forms will go out on June 14th, and count will be on June 17th please come and help if you are able.
- Faith will order the hot dogs, and Mr. Beatty will get freezies.

# Soup Haven Kids

Oriana raised a concern that the soup haven kids are potentially being missed for hot lunches.
 Nicole P will talk to Mr. Buhler about which kids he thinks might be getting missed. He will fill out forms for them so they go through the same process as everyone else when its time to collect.

### Student of the Week or Month

This could be a way for the SCC to award kids for different things - maybe kids who don't
typically get awards for other things, like athletics. It could be for recycling, kindness, or
improvement in a certain area. Teachers of students could nominate and we would present a
DQ gift card and certificate.

### **Financial Report**

• Painted Hand Casino – we were given a portion of the 10,000 we applied for to be used fo an accessible part of our playground. This may have to go back, but Mr. Beatty will talk to the about our whole playground being accessible.

# Principal's Report

- Staffing Changes are coming some transfers, retirement and coming maternity/paternity leaves next year.
- Student Fees no complaints were made last year about school fees. Motion made to have students fees remain the same by Nicole A. Seconded by Oriana. Motion carried by majority vote
- Mr. Beatty working on "fitness centre" for next year. He is looking for funding and setting it up.
- Community Book Box is coming soon.

- "Thank you for reading sign" has been approved and proof is coming.
- We have been asked to keep our library open through the summer to promote reading. The SCC feels as we have promoted our local library in the past, we want to continue to support it and encourage our students to use it through the summer.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm.